CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
www.manitowoc.org

TO: Finance Committee
Alderperson James Brey, Chair

FROM: City Clerk Deborah Neuser
DATE: September 26, 2019
RE: Municipal Code Section 11.010 (12)

“Class B” License Regulations

Recently there was a change in Wis. Stat. 125.51(3)(b) to allow for the sale of
intoxicating liquor in the original package or container IN ANY QUANTITY to
be consumed off the premise where sold. This relates to “Class B tavern license
holders.

Currently our Municipal Code 11.010(12) allows for the sale of four liters which
is what the Statc law was previously.

The question before your committee is whether or not you want to change the
Municipal Code to allow for the sale of intoxicating liquor “in any quantity” or
keep the Code as is at “four liters”.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Deborah Neuser, CMC, City Clerk
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, Wl 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@manitowoc.org

———



Deborah Neuser

R N _
From: Goodreau, Kurt A - DOR <Kurt.Goodreau@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Deborah Neuser
Subject: Re: Wis. Stat. 125.51(3)(b)

Hi Deborah,

If you want to leave your ordinance as is you may do that. The “Class B” is only allowed to sell unlimited sealed bottles if
you pass an ordinance allowing them to do so.

Kurt
Kurt Goodreau, Special Agent
Alcohol & Tobacco Enforcement

Department of Revenue

On Sep 25, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Deborah Neuser <dneuser@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Regarding the change in Wis. Stat, 125.51(3)(b) to allow for the sale of intoxicating liquor in the original package or
container IN ANY QUANTITY to be consumed off the premises where sold —

Our Municipal Code currently references the “four liters” which was the old Statute language. Can we keep it at four
liters?

Deborah A. Neuser

City Clerk, WCMC, City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220

(Ph) 920-686-6951; (Fax) 920-686-6959

E-Mail: dneuser@manitowoc.org<mailto:dneuser@manitowoc.org>
Population: 33,692

City Website: www.manitowoc.org
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